Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 1 April 2021 5:45 PM

To: mabelboo@gbcr.com.sg

Cc: mdsuhaimi@gbcr.com.sg

Subject: [NON-REPORTING] - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLD 5452H(AIG) AND GBC 9585E ON
02/03/2020

01 April 2021

M/S GOLDBELL CAR RENTAL PTE LTD [By Email Only]

Dear Sir/Madam,

You Ref: SLD5452H
Our Ref: CC6/AIG20003700/Ups3
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLD 5452H(AIG) AND GBC 9585E ON 02/03/2020

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor
insurer, AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. to deal with the third-party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim from GBC 9585E against your insurance policy.
Our record shows that to date, you/your driver have not reported the accident to AlG.

We would like to follow up on the accident reporting in order for us/AIG to look into the matter as soon as
possible.

If you need further assistance or clarifications, please contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S5(408933)




